Minutes



General Committee

Date

2019/10/02

Time

9:30 AM

Location

Civic Centre, Council Chamber, 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1

Members Present

Mayor Bonnie Crombie

Councillor Stephen Dasko Ward 1 Councillor Karen Ras Ward 2 Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3

Councillor John Kovac Ward 4 (left at 1:00 PM)

Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5 Councillor Ron Starr Ward 6 Councillor Dipika Damerla Ward 7

Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8 (left at 1:00 PM)

Councillor Pat Saito Ward 9 (Chair)
Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10
Councillor George Carlson Ward 11

Members Absent - Nil

Staff Present

Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer
Gary Kent, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer
Paul Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services
Helen Noehammer, Acting Commissioner of Transportation and Works
Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building
Andra Maxwell, City Solicitor, Legal Services
Diana Rusnov, Director of Legislative Services and City Clerk
Sacha Smith, Manager of Legislative Services and Deputy Clerk
Allyson D'Ovidio, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services

Find it online

- 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u> 9:30 AM
- 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved (Councillor Kovac)

- 3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST Nil
- 4. PRESENTATIONS Nil
- 5. <u>DEPUTATIONS</u> Nil
- 6. <u>PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD</u> 15 Minute Limit (5 minutes per speaker)

Pursuant to Section 42 of the Council Procedure By-law 0139-2013, as amended: General Committee may grant permission to a member of the public to ask a question of General Committee, with the following provisions:

- 1. The question must pertain to a specific item on the current agenda and the speaker will state which item the question is related to.
- 2. A person asking a question shall limit any background explanation to two (2) statements, followed by the question.
- 3. The total speaking time shall be five (5) minutes maximum, per speaker.

Ken Riddell, resident in Ward 2 spoke to the current practice of sandbagging to protect the natural waterfront; requested that the city enhance the protection; set a policy that does not permanently alter the waterfront and supply sandbags to residents. Helen Noehammer, Acting Commissioner of Transportation and Works spoke to the recommendations in the report; direction for a policy and further that staff can review the current practice.

7. CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were approved under consent agenda: 8.1, 8.3 - 8.4, 8.6, 9.1 - 9.3 and 9.5.

8.1. 40 km/h When Flashing Speed Zone - Trelawny Circle (Ward 10)

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0528-2019

That a by-law be enacted to amend By-law 555-2000, as amended, to implement a 40 km/h when flashing speed zone on Trelawny Circle between Forest Park Drive and Doug Leavens Boulevard from 7:45 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, September 1 to June 30, as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 10, 2019 and entitled "40 km/h When Flashing Speed Zone – Trelawny Circle (Ward 10).

(Ward 10)

8.3. <u>2019 Traffic Calming Program - Credit Valley Road and Metcalfe Avenue</u> Neighbourhood (Ward 8)

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0529-2019

- That the 2019 Traffic Calming Program as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 6, 2019 and entitled "2019 Traffic Calming Program – Credit Valley Road and Metcalfe Avenue Neighbourhood (Ward 8)", be approved.
- 2. That the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 6, 2019 and entitled "2019 Traffic Calming Program Credit Valley Road and Metcalfe Avenue Neighbourhood (Ward 8)" be referred to the Mississauga Traffic Safety Council, Cycling Advisory Committee and the Mississauga Road Safety Committee for information.

(Ward 8)

8.4. <u>Confirmation of Traffic By-law Amendments (Wards 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10 and 11)</u> RECOMMENDATION

GC-0530-2019

That a by-law be enacted to amend the By-law 555-00, as amended, to implement the changes as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 17, 2019 and entitled "Confirmation of Traffic By-law Amendments". (Wards 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10 and 11)

8.6. <u>Sole Source Recommendation for Secure Document Destruction with Iron Mountain</u> Secure Shredding Canada Incorporated

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0531-2019

- 1. That the report dated August 14, 2019 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled Sole Source Recommendation for Secure Document Destruction with Iron Mountain Secure Shredding Canada Incorporated, be received.
- 2. That the Purchasing Agent be authorized to execute a contract for secure document destruction services with Iron Mountain Secure Shredding Canada Incorporated on a sole source basis for a four (4) year period beginning November 1, 2019 with the option to extend for up to two (2) additional one year terms, at an estimated amount of \$35,000 per year.

9. <u>ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>

9.1. Towing Industry Advisory Committee Report 3 - 2019 - September 16, 2019

GC-0532-2019

That the deputation by Guy Battaglini, Resident regarding provisions of the City of Mississauga towing by-law and concerns with business practices within the towing industry be received.

(TIAC-0003-2019)

GC-0533-2019

That the report "Virtual Pound Initiative Cancellation" be received by the Towing Industry Advisory Committee for information.

(TIAC-0004-2019)

GC-0534-2019

That the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works dated September 8, 2016, entitled "Amendments to the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, Requiring Tow Truck Drivers and Owners to have and maintain Workers' Compensation Insurance" be received.

(TIAC-0005-2019)

GC-0535-2019

That the Towing Industry Advisory Committee Work Plan 2019 be received. (TIAC-0006-2019)

9.2. Public Vehicle Advisory Committee Report 4 - 2019 - September 17, 2019

GC-0536-2019

That the deputation from Michael Foley, Manager, Mobile Licensing Enforcement regarding Phase 3 of the On Demand Accessible Vehicle for Hire Project, be received for information.

(PVAC-0020-2019)

GC-0537-2019

- 1. That the Line-by-Line Review of the Public Vehicle Licensing By-law 420-04, as amended, be received;
- 2. That staff incorporate comments from PVAC regarding the Line-By-Line Review into a report to General Committee, with the current status of the amendments.
- 3. That the Public Vehicle Advisory Committee (PVAC) finishes the Line-by-Line Review at their next meeting.

(PVAC-0021-2019)

GC-0538-2019

That the 2018-2022 Public Vehicle Advisory Committee Work Plan be approved. (PVAC-0022-2019)

GC-0539-2019

That the Draft Public Vehicle Advisory Committee Terms of Reference be approved. (PVAC-0023-2019)

9.3. Accessibility Advisory Committee Report 4-2019

GC-0540-2019

That the deputation and associated presentation by Rachel Young, Library Assistant – Child Youth, Library Child youth Popular Collection presented on the Accessibility Services and CELA at the Library be received. (AAC-0033-2019)

GC-0541-2019

- 1. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee recommends that an enforcement telephone number be added to all accessible parking signs on all City property.
- 2. That the staff investigate and report back on how to further implement adding an enforcement telephone number to all accessible parking signage on private property within the City of Mississauga.

(AAC-0034-2019)

GC-0542-2019

That subject to the comments discussed regarding Accessible Parking Signage be received.

(AAC-0035-2019)

GC-0543-2019

That the verbal update provided by Dan Salder, Accessibility Supervisor with respect to the Accessibility For Ontarians with Disabilities Act (AODA) be received. (AAC-0036-2019)

GC-0544-2019

That the verbal update regarding the Region of Peel's Accessibility Advisory Committee provided by Naz Husain, Citizen Member and Member of the ROP AAC be received. (AAC-0037-2019)

GC-0545-2019

That up to the amount of \$500.00 be approved for the costs associated with the Accessibility Advisory Committee December Luncheon. (AAC-0038-2019)

GC-0546-2019

That a proposed Accessibility Advisory Committee Work Plan be brought forward to a future AAC meeting after a facilitated session takes place to review, approve and implement the AAC Work Plan. (AAC-0039-2019)

GC-0547-2019

- 1. That the presentation regarding LifeCycle Replacement Lakefront Promenade Park to the Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee on June 24, 2019, be received:
- 2. That subject to the comments on the presentation, the Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee is satisfied with the initiatives that Dillon Consulting Limited and The City are undertaking with respect to Lakefront Promenade Park lifecycle

replacement. (AAC-0040-2019)

9.5. Traffic Safety Council Report 5 - 2019 - September 25, 2019

GC-0548-2019

- 1. That the deputation on September 25, 2019 from Michelle Kalman, Resident, in regards to recommendation TSC-0033-2019 for Tecumseh Public School (Ward 2) be received for information.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to re-paint the centre line on Chriseden Drive immediately for the students attending Tecumseh Public School.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to review and replace faded signage on Chriseden Drive if required for the students attending Tecumseh Public School.
- 4. That the Community Services staff trim the trees partially obstructing the existing signage for the students attending Tecumseh Public School.
- 5. That Parking enforcement be requested to provide stricter parking enforcement between the peak times of 8:15 8:40 AM for the students attending Tecumseh Public School.

(Ward 2) (TSC-0054-2019)

GC-0549-2019

- 1. That the presentation from Matthew Sweet, Manager, Active Transportation with respect to the Active School Travel Coordinator Budget Request, be received;
- 2. That Traffic Safety Council supports the Active Transportation Business Case to request a Full-time Active Transportation Coordinator with focus on Active School Travel as presented on September 25, 2019.

(TSC-0055-2019)

GC-0550-2019

- That the warrants have not been met for the placement of a school crossing guard at the intersection of Northaven Drive and Hartsdale Avenue for the students attending Janet I McDougald Public School.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Hartsdale Avenue.

(Ward 1) (TSC-0056-2019)

GC-0551-2019

- 1. That the amount of up to \$1,800 from the Council Committees budget be approved for the Traffic Safety Council Members annual appreciation dinner.
- 2. That the date, time and location of the dinner to be determined at the next Traffic

Safety Council meeting. (TSC-0057-2019)

GC-0552-2019

1. That the resignation email from Pavatha Puvaneswaran, Citizen Member, Traffic Safety Council be received.

2. That due to the resignation of Pavatha Puvaneswaran, a vacancy exists on the Traffic Safety Council, and that the City Clerk be directed to fill the vacancy in accordance with the Corporate Policy #02-01-01 on Citizen Appointments to Committees, Boards and Authorities.

(TSC-0058-2019)

GC-0553-2019

- That Transportation and Works be requested to replace the faded over-size "No Parking" sign on the east side of Ninth Line, north of the driveway and add another over-size "No Parking" sign to the existing pole, east side of Ninth Line just south of Discovery Montessori School.
- 2. That Traffic Safety Council be requested to re-inspect Discovery Montessori School once entrances and exits to the new development on the west side of Ninth Line are determined and Ninth Line is widened.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0059-2019)

GC-0554-2019

- 1. That the Warrants have not been met for the placement of a school crossing guard at the intersection of Northhaven Drive and Arbor Road for the students attending St. Dominic Catholic Elementary School.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Northhaven Drive and Arbor Road.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to paint zebra markings on the south leg of the intersection of Northhaven Drive and Arbor Road and give consideration to re-locating the stop bar.
- 4. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce speeding on Arbor Road, east of Northhaven Drive between the peak times of 8:00 8:30 AM and enforce stopping compliance at the intersection of Northhaven Drive and Arbor Road between the peak times of 8:00 8:30 AM and 3:00 3:30 PM, as time and resources permit.
- 5. That Traffic Safety Council be requested to re-inspect St. Dominic Catholic Elementary School the spring of 2020 once the zebra markings are in place and enforcement has occurred.
- 6. That Transportation and Works be requested to conduct a speed study on Arbor Road between Leda Avenue and Northaven Drive.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0060-2019)

GC-0555-2019

1. That the Warrants have not been met for the placement of a school crossing guard at the rear access of St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Elementary School on Confederation Parkway for the students attending St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Elementary School and Floradale Public School.

- 2. That the Principals of St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Elementary School and Floradale Public School be requested to advise the parents and students to cross Confederation Parkway with the crossing guard at Confederation Parkway and Paisley Boulevard West.
- That Transportation and Works be requested to review the feasibility of implementing a crossover at the walkway behind St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Elementary School on Confederation Parkway between the Queensway and Paisley Boulevard West.
- That Traffic Safety Council be requested to re-inspect St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Elementary School and Floradale Public School in November 2019. (Ward 7)

(TSC-0061-2019)

GC-0556-2019

That the Principal of Morning Star Middle School be requested to remind all students to cross at the all-way stop at Morning Star Drive and Lancaster Avenue. (Ward 5)

(TSC-0062-2019)

GC-0557-2019

- 1. That the Warrants have not been met for the placement of a school crossing guard at 3730 Corliss Crescent for the students attending Corliss Public School.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review signage (U-Turn) (School Zone) (40 km/hr) and trim the trees partially obstructing the existing signage.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to install bus loading zone signage in front of the school by the staff parking lot entrance at Corliss Public School.
- 4. That Parking enforcement be requested to enforce the "No Parking/No Stopping" Zones between the peak times of 8:15 8:40 AM and 2:45 3:05 PM in front of Corliss Public School.
- 5. That the Principal of Corliss Public School be requested to remind parents of the kiss and ride protocols and to not park in the "No Stopping" zone across from the school.
- 6. That the Peel District School Board be requested to review the operation of the kiss and ride give consideration to creating a "Blue Zone" delineating where parents should drop off students and to reducing centre parking in kiss and ride to one row (six vehicles) and marking it "Kindergarten Parking Only" at Corliss Public School.

 That Transportation and Works be requested to install a speed board on the north leg of Corliss Crescent west of the bend in the road at the Corliss Public School driveway.

(Ward 5)

(TSC-0063-2019)

GC-0558-2019

- 1. That the Walk to School Subcommittee Report dated June 26, 2019 be received;
- 2. That Louise Goegan be appointed as Chair of the Traffic Safety Council's Walk to School Subcommittee for a term ending on November 14, 2022 or until a successor is appointed.

(TSC-0064-2019)

GC-0559-2019

- 1. That the Public Information Subcommittee Report dated June 26, 2019 be received;
- That Tamara Coulson be appointed as Chair of the Traffic Safety Council's Public Information Subcommittee for a term ending on November 14, 2022 or until a successor is appointed.

(TSC-0065-2019)

GC-0560-2019

That the Public Information Subcommittee Report dated July 31, 2019 be received for information.

(TSC-0066-2019)

GC-0561-2019

- 1. That the Parking Enforcement in School Zone Report for June 2019 be received for information.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement provide priority parking enforcement to the following schools:
 - Canadian Martyrs Catholic School;
 - Champlain Trail School;
 - Lisgar Middle School;
 - Ridgewood Public School;
 - St. Basil Elementary School; and
 - Tomken Road Middle School.

(TSC-0067-2019)

GC-0562-2019

- 1. That the Transportation and Works Action Items List for June 2019 be received for information.
- 2. That Transportation and Works amend the Transportation and Works Action Items
 List to add the installation of a "No Left Hand Turn" sign on the light standard on the

west side of Lisgar Drive opposite the north school exit driveway for the students attending Lisgar Middle School.

(TSC-0068-2019)

GC-0563-2019

That the Site Inspection Statistics report for September 2019 be received for information.

(TSC-0069-2019)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Parrish) (12, 0)

8. MATTERS CONSIDERED

8.2. 40 km/h Neighbourhood Area Speed Limit Implementation (All Wards)

In response to Councillor Ras, Colin Patterson, Supervisor, Road Safety spoke to the current status of speed sign installations; budget allocations the intent for completion of the remaining streets this winter.

Councillors Carlson, Starr, Damerla, McFadden and Fonseca enquired with Mr. Patterson about communication strategy; suggested broadcasting through newsletters, school boards and bus companies. Mr. Patterson spoke to when the new speed limit takes effect; future neighbourhoods for consideration; addressing complex neighbourhoods; the upcoming news release; website update; available information for councillors newsletters and noted a social media announcement may come in the future about the signs.

Councillor Starr spoke to the concerns of residents and requested Ward 6 be withheld until further discussion with staff. Mr. Patterson noted that not all streets in the identified neighbourhoods will have signs installed however; the speed limit will be 40 km/h

throughout.

Councillor Parrish requested that a list of speedbumps installed in all wards over 3 years be brought to a future meeting to discuss their completion time.

In response to Councillor Saito, Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer noted a report to be brought to a future budget meeting to request allocating funds for implementation of 40km/h speed limit signs in 2020.

Members of the Committee engaged in a discussion with respect to the process of adding Ward 6 at a later date.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0564-2019

That a by-law be enacted to amend the Traffic By-law 555-200 to establish 40 km/h neighbourhood area speed limits within the neighbourhoods with the exception of Ward 6 as identified in the report dated September 13, 2019, from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, entitled, "40 km/h Neighbourhood Area Speed Limit Implementation (All Wards)" and further that a by-law be enacted with a Ward 6 neighbourhood following discussion with the Ward Councillor.

(Wards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Χ			
Councillor K. Ras	Χ			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Χ			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Χ			
Councillor R. Starr	Χ			
Councillor D. Damerla	Χ			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Χ			
Councillor P. Saito	Χ			
Councillor S. McFadden	Χ			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved as amended (Councillor Ras) (12, 0)

8.5. <u>Flood Protection on Private Property</u>

Councillor Ras spoke to the increase in calls from Ward 2 residents with respect to options along the waterfront; enquired if there is a safety toolkit that can be provided to residents to safeguard against flooding. Helen Noehammer, Acting Commissioner of Transportation and Works spoke to the current Emergency Management pamphlet;

available information; the opportunity to amend it if Councillors require more robust information.

In response to Councillor Ras, Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building noted the Official Plan review process is underway to determine if we need to make changes with respect to climate change and climate mitigation.

In response to Councillors Dasko and Fonseca, Ms. Noehammer spoke to the need to develop a policy that is endorsed by Council with a communication strategy to follow; ensuring mitigation on the waterfront; floodplain maps are updated as necessary and guide new developments; opportunities to coordinate communication strategies with the Conservation Authority and to ensure flash flooding is considered with developing future policy.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0565-2019

- That General Committee receive the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 17, 2019 and entitled "Flood Protection on Private Property".
- 2. That General Committee direct staff to prepare a Corporate Policy and Procedure for Council's approval outlining the City's role for the protection of private properties in Mississauga from flooding caused by high water levels in lakes and other water courses and that, immediately before or during such flooding, the City will make sand bags available for residents and businesses, as resources permit, as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated September 17, 2019 and entitled "Flood Protection on Private Property".

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla			Χ	
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Ras) (11, 0, 1 – Absent)

9.4. Road Safety Committee Report 6 - 2019 - September 24, 2019

In response to Councillor Saito, Colin Patterson, Supervisor, Road Safety spoke to RSC-0033-2019 noting that the recommendation was for a general update to the current Collision Reporting System and further that the intent is to provide suggestions to the Ministry of Transportation to include in the update.

Councillor Saito requested that the letter to the Ministry be drafted and sent to Councillors Ras, Dasko, Saito and the Vice- Chair of the Road Safety Committee before being sent.

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0566-2019

- 1. That the presentation by Matthew Sweet, Manager, Active Transportation, titled "Bikes, E-Bikes and E-Scooters: Expanding Mississauga's Transportation System", on September 24, 2019, be received for information.
- 2. That the comments from the Road Safety Committee be included in the report from Matthew Sweet, Manager, Active Transportation and referred to General Committee.
- 3. That the letter from Matthew Sweet, Manager, Active Transportation, dated September 12, 2019, titled "Kick Style Electric Scooter (e-scooters) Proposal #19-MTO026", to the Ministry of Transportation, be received for information.
- 4. That the Road Safety Committee supports that Council make a recommendation to the Ministry of Transportation that the current Collision Reporting System be updated to include the following data:
 - a. Micromobility;
 - b. E-Bikes;
 - c. E-Scooters, and
 - d. General update to the form of data collection.

(RSC-0033-2019)

GC-0567-2019

- 1. That the design of the "Please Slow Down" lawn signs be moved to the Road Safety Committee for development and approval.
- 2. That Kimberly Hicks, Senior Communications Advisor, be directed to work with Transportation and Works staff to develop social media messages with respect to the following:
 - a. Pedestrian Safety Month
 - b. Safe driving during Daylight Savings; and

that approval by the Road Safety Committee of the social media messages be received via email.

(RSC-0034-2019)

GC-0568-2019

That the amount of up to \$6,000.00 from the 2019 Committee budget be allocated to the Road Safety Committee Promotional Subcommittee for the purpose of developing and ordering promotional materials.

(RSC-0035-2019)

GC-0569-2019

- 1. That the following Road Safety Committee Members and Agency Representatives be appointed to the Road Safety Promotional Subcommittee:
 - a. Seema Ansari, Technical Analyst, Region of Peel (non-voting)
 - b. Melissa Brabant, Regional Marketing Planner, Ministry of Transportation (non-voting)
- c. Councillor Stephen Dasko, Ward 1 (RSC-0036-2019)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla			Х	
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson			X	

Approved (Councillor Starr) (10, 0, 2 – Absent)

10. MATTERS PERTAINING TO REGION OF PEEL COUNCIL

Councillor Parrish provided an update on a previous discussion about the community's desire to build a Malton Police Station and spoke to a petition to implement a Malton Police Station.

Mayor Crombie spoke to a motion passed at the Peel Regional Police Board and the service delivery to the residents of Malton noting a decision is anticipated in early 2020.

11. COUNCILLORS' ENQUIRIES

Councillor Mahoney spoke to a news clip about using temporary planters as a traffic calming measure. In response to Councillor Mahoney, Helen Noehammer, Acting Commissioner of Transportation and Works noted that staff will investigate using this tool and report back. Councillor Saito spoke of a similar measure used around City Hall.

Councillor Dasko enquired if a "No Parking" sign can being installed on Stavebank Road, south of Lakeshore Road on the east side of the street near an alley. Ms. Noehammer noted staff will investigate.

Councillor Starr spoke to traffic congestion due to construction and traffic light sequencing travelling north on Mississauga Road into Dundas Road and Burnhamthorpe Road, as well as Eglinton Avenue and Creditview Road area. Ms. Noehammer spoke to the new ATMS system functionality, how it allows us to adapt when traffic patterns change; staff to address specific areas identified to try to alleviate pressure points; camera system throughout the city to assist staff with monitoring as issues arise.

Councillor Starr spoke about concerns about road widths. Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building spoke about the new trend for narrowing roads and more pedestrian space; interest in public safety.

Councillors Ras and Carlson spoke to possible solutions for traffic calming measures and reviewing what has and has not worked throughout the City.

Councillor Ras enquired about revisiting the cannabis issue; noting concerns from residents about travelling to different municipalities to obtain cannabis products. Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer spoke to the discussion being driven by Council noting the original information report can be forwarded to assist in making those decisions. Ms. Baker spoke to potential reasons behind limited licensing.

Councillor Damerla spoke to her concerns for voting against cannabis retail sales. Mayor Crombie spoke to the thriving black market as a result of Mississauga not legalizing cannabis; the need to talk about it in New Year.

Councillors McFadden and Damerla enquired about the status of the removal of illegal election signs and requested a cleanup in wards 7 and 10. Ms. Noehammer noted Mickey Frost, Director of Enforcement will be providing an update to Council in terms of protocol.

Councillor Fonseca spoke about concerns of water backing up in specific areas of Ward 3 after a recent storm; ponding; blocked catch basins; resurfaced areas. Ms. Noehammer spoke to the matter and noted that staff are looking into the issue with the Region of Peel and further other areas of concern will be addressed.

Councillor Fonseca spoke to National Seniors Day; public safety; vehicle noise; enquired as to whether or not there is an opportunity for seniors to provide input into an update of the Noise By-law. Ms. Noehammer to confirm options for seniors groups.

12. OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Crombie spoke about the swearing in of the new Peel Regional Police Chief;; a roundtable discussion with the Prime Minister regarding guns and gangs and Federal funding, the Food Bank Challenge including an event on October 5 for a Stuff a Bus event, a Climate Strike on Celebration Square, Diwali and the Pink Fire Truck event.

Councillor Saito spoke to the invitation of the swearing in of the new Peel Regional Police Chief. Mayor Crombie spoke to the oversite.

13. CLOSED SESSION

(Pursuant to Subsection 239 (3.1) of the Municipal Act, 2001)

Whereas the *Municipal Act, 2001*, as amended, requires Council to pass a motion prior to closing part of a meeting to the public;

And whereas the Act requires that the motion states the act of the holding of the closed meeting and the general nature of the matter to be considered at the closed meeting;

Now therefore be it resolved that a portion of the General Committee meeting to be held on October 2, 2019 shall be closed to the public to deal with the following matters:

13.1. Education Session: BILL 108 Managing The Pressures Of Bill 108 And The Increasing Growth In The City (Verbal presentation)

(Pursuant to Subsection 239 (2) of the Municipal Act, 2001)

13.2. Memorandum of Understanding between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Living Arts Centre in Mississauga

This motion was voted on and carried at 10:49 AM.

<u>Item #71 Memorandum of Understanding between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Living Arts Centre in Mississauga</u>

Andra Maxwell, City Solicitor provided a verbal update with respect to the Memorandum of Understanding between the Corporation of the City of Mississauga and the Living Arts Centre in Mississauga.

Item # 72 Education Session: BILL 108 Managing The Pressures Of Bill 108 And The Increasing Growth In The City (Verbal presentation)

Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building provided a verbal presentation on BILL 108. Members of the Committee engaged in discussion with respect to process.

The Committee moved out of closed session at 1:00 PM.

As a result of the Closed Session, the following recommendations were voted on during public session:

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0570-2019

That the in-camera Education Session regarding BILL 108: Managing The Pressures Of Bill 108 And The Increasing Growth In The City be received.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac			Х	
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney			Х	
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson			Х	

Received (Councillor Damerla) (9, 0, 3 - Absent)

RECOMMENDATION

GC-0571-2019

That the report of the City Solicitor titled "Memorandum of Understanding between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Living Arts Centre in Mississauga" dated September 26, 2019 be received for information.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Χ			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac			Х	
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney			Х	
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	X			

Received (Mayor Crombie) (10, 0, 2 - Absent)

14. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> - 1:03 PM (Councillor Ras)